

2 Gloucester Mansions  
1 Harrington Gardens.  
London S.W.7.  
13. 6. 33.

---

Dear Mr Woodhouse.

---

I will have to let you into trade secrets. I got a quotation from my agents for the insurance as you requested and it is 1/6 per cent. for the journey from London to Leeds and 5/- per cent. for the year. Now the point is how many "cents" are you going to insure it for? When I painted Mr. Parsons my price for that size of canvas was £250 it is now £400 in the ordinary course of events!!! Perhaps you'd better borrow <sup>to</sup> Frey's calculating machine? I am hoping to see him on Friday then I expect the portrait can go where you want it.

Yours in haste.

Howard Gurney